
ORIGINAL - 

Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

- cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates - - . .  

Wednesday, March 19,2003 ’l0:33 AM 
Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Victor McKay; Salty Simmons 
021 245-TP 

Importance: High 

CAT Communications International, Inc. does not have a d/b/a ( i n  Florida) according the 
Secretary of State, Division of Corporations so the d/b/a needs to be removed from the  
docket title, and it seems the letter and agreement from the company. 

What do you want the company to file: letter, new agreement, replacement agreement ... ? 
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